Jair'e Smith

Dallas, Texas, United States



jairesmith@jairetechnology.com

linkedin.com/in/jair-e-smith-1243b0a8

Summary

Tech Entrepreneur and Engineering Technologies with 7 years of experience in developing software for web & mobile development including. Business development. With the ability to develop customized in a projectoriented, and I'm an accomplished Software engineer with a rapidly increasing range of industry experience. I'm also looking for a challenging position with opportunities for expanding upon my existing skill.

(972)757-5886

Experience

Chief Information Officer

Freeway Enterprises

Mar 2021 - Present (5 months +)

Setting objectives and strategies for the IT department. Selecting and implementing suitable technology to streamline all internal operations and help optimize the company's strategic benefits. Designing and customizing technological systems and platforms to improve customer & employees experience.

Information Technology Technician

CJ Innovations

May 2018 - Present (3 years 3 months +)

Diagnose, repair and maintain hardware and software components to ensure the smooth running of computer systems. responsibilities include installing and configuring computer hardware and being the primary point of contact for IT support between client and company.

Founder & Chief executive officer

Jaire Technology

Jul 2012 - Present (9 years 1 month +)

Here at JaireTechnology, our mission goes beyond providing technology solutions. We help our clients achieve the highest level of operational excellence so they can focus on what matters - their core business. Through our comprehensive range of services, we ensure our clients stay ahead in the ever-changing technology landscape and maximize their overall success.

(Planned business operational mandates and policies, starting with defining customers and market, and Developed a clear mission, vision and culture for company employees, Also created standard quarterly marketing collateral while ensuring all deadlines were met.)

Chief Executive Officer

Sep 2016 - Jul 2019 (2 years 11 months)

We provider (CSP) (more precisely a telecommunications service provider or TSP) that provides telecommunications services such as telephony and data, and we responsible for installing,

maintaining, and repairing telephone, fax, video conferencing, and computer equipment for businesses. A telecom tech frequently interacts with office workers in a help desk capacity.

Architectural Designer

Jul 2013 - Jul 2019 (6 years 1 month)

We design such projects as buildings, urban landscapes, and parks. In some cases, designers we will work as a part of a company or studio, although we can also work independently. We meet with the client to discuss the client's budget and preferences.

Chief Technology Officer

CSA ENTERPRISE, INC.

Jun 2017 - Jul 2018 (1 year 2 months)

was responsible for overseeing all technical aspects of the company... Using an active and practical approach, and will direct all employees in IT and IO departments to attain the company's strategic goals established in the company's strategic plan. And assisting with payroll

Lead Software Engineer

Mac Noah Transportation LLC Jan 2014 - Feb 2016 (2 years 2 months) Led working groups to develop mitigation strategies and prepare standard operating procedures. Coordinated installation of software systems and collaborated on the design and implementation of new features.along developed app & web applications using [Java,XML,Swift,HTML,JavaScript,CSS,PHP,MySql].

Sales assistant

Boos Mobile

Aug 2014 - Sep 2015 (1 year 2 months) Met customers and offered assistance with selecting merchandise, finding accessories and completing purchases.

Information Communication Technology Consultant

Big D tires

Jun 2013 - Aug 2015 (2 years 3 months)

Supervised IT staff accountable for identifying and diagnosing server and data center issues, in addition to and the design and implementation of new data center technologies, and Transformed physical computing and networking systems by replacing outdated equipment and modernizing infrastructure.also was installing RG59 installation, and running CAT6 cable, and programming computers with device management programs, and configuring them to the server network I install



Co-Owner

J&J Communications Feb 2008 - Jun 2014 (6 years 5 months) Facilitated HR operations, which included strategic workforce planning, performance management, staffing and the administration of benefits, and Implemented effective customer service procedures to encourage positive feedback.

Education

AM Texas A&M University-Texarkana

Bachelor of computer Sciences, Computer Science 2020 - 2024

Udacity

certificate of Technology - BTech, Software Engineering for Information Systems 2015 - 2017 Here I was Studying Android development and ios development, JavaScript, and well as data analytics

software Development, Computer Software Technology/Technician 2016 - 2017



Lake Highlands High School

high school diploma 2015 - 2020 First High school

Udemy Academy Entrepreneurship/Entrepreneurial Studies 2018 - 2018

Licenses & Certifications

K Startup Course for Future Entrepreneur - BUS102 - Udemy

Ethical Hacking with Hardware Gadgets - Udemy

G Suite Administrator - Coursera D9ZZ98UP7AG6

Essential Cloud Infrastructure: Foundation - Coursera FC4PQ7AMWBCS

Certified Web Developer - Udemy

Private Investigator - International E-Learning Association

024/20F

Skills

Entrepreneurship • Softwere Engineering • Business Consulting • Web Development • Telecommunications Engineering • Software Design • Web Design • Sales • Data Analysis • Technical Support